Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: ) Swazo, Sonny, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 9:09 AM

To: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD

Cc: Gary Larson; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Subject: Motion to Continue Case 14425
Attachments: OCD Motion to Continue & Order.pdf

Dear Mr. Ezeanyim:

Attached is a copy of a motion that | filed yesterday asking that the case set for heéring on Thursday February 4, 2010 be
continued to March 4, 2010. Gary Larson, counsel for Applicant Cano Petro of New Mexico, Inc., does not oppose the
continuance. | had filed a copy of the motion earlier in the day but | had neglected to sign it.

Also attached is a proposed Order.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sonny Swazo
Assistant General Counse!
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APPLICATION OF CANO PETRO OF NEW MEXICO, INC. FOR INCREASED
INJECTION PRESSURES FOR WELLS IN CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

CASE NO. 14425

RESPONDENT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION’S MOTION TO CONTINUE

COMES NOW, Respondent Oil Conservation Division, by and through its legal
counsel, Sonny Swazo, pursuant to Rule 19.15.4.13.C NMAC, and hereby moves for a
continuance of the hearing in this matter.

AS GROUNDS, Respondent states the following:

1. This matter is presently scheduled for hearing on' February 4, 2010 at 8:15

a.m.

2. This matter was set for hearing due to issues concerning Applicant Cano Petro
of New Mexico, Inc.’s compliance with Division rules and administrative
orders.

3. Events have transpired since this matter was set for hearing. Respondent
needs additional time to research the matter to see if it will continue to oppose
the application. |

4. Applicant’s counsel does not oppose this motion.

WHEREFORE, Respondent respectfﬁlly requests that the hearing in this matter

be continued to March 4, 2010.



Respectfully Submitted,

Sonny Swazo

Oil Conservation Division

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Department

1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Phone: (505) 476-3463

Fax: (505) 476-3462

Email: sonny.swazo@state.nm.us

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing pleading was served upon the

following parties on February 1, 2010:

Gary W. Larson, Esq.

Hinkle, Hensley, Shanor & Martin, L.L.P.

P.O. Box 2068

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2068
Phone: (505) 982-4554
Fax: (505) 982-8623

Email: glarson@hinklelawfirm.com

Attorney for Cano Petro of New Mexico, Inc.

Gerald D. Mathis

Mathis Land & Cattle Inc.
P.O. Box 45

Kenna, NM 88122
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
APPLICATION OF CANO PETRO OF NEW MEXICO, INC. FOR INCREASED
INJECTION PRESSURES FOR WELLS IN CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

CASE NO. 14425

ORDER CONTINUING HEARING

THIS MATTER, having come before the Oil Conservation Division on
Respondent Oil Conservation Division’s Motion to Continue the hearing that is presently
set in this matter for February 4, 2010. Having reviewed ﬁle motion, and being otherwise '
advised, the Oil Conservation Division finds the Motion to be well-taken and should be
granted.

IT IS TEHREFORE ORDERED that the hearing in this matter be continued until

the Oil Conservation Division’s March 4, 2010 docket.

OCD Hearing Examiner



